
 

Strafford County Opioid Abatement Trust Fund Distribution Report 
 
 
From: Diane A. Legere 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 11:06 AM 
To: lori.shibinette@dhhs.nh.gov 
Cc: Raymond F. Bower 
Subject: Opioid Litigation Settlement Fund Distribution 
 
 
Good Morning Lori, 
 
 
Strafford County received the 15% share of the Opioid Abatement Trust Fund Distribution in the amount 
of $19,972.11 back in June of 2021.  According to RSA 126-A:84, we are required to provide a report to 
NH DHHS on how we spent these funds by 8/31/21.  When I searched the State of NH site under the 
Opioid Abatement Trust Fund link, I did not find any mechanism or information as to how to report this 
use of funds.  I went back to the Attorney General's office and they stated that I should send the report 
to you. 
 
 
Strafford County used $19,972.11 of our distribution for the purpose of  the Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) within our House of Corrections.  Please let me know if you there is any additional 
information that you need. 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Diane A. Legere 
 
Finance Director 
 
Strafford County 
 
259 County Farm Road; Suite 204 
 
Dover, NH  03820 
 
Tel. 603-516-7102 
 
Email. dlegere@co.strafford.nh.us 
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